Minutes



LADPC: Local Alcohol and Drug Planning Committee

Date: January 5th, 2023

Time: 8-9:30

Virtual: Teams (Video or Call in)

In-Person: 2045 Silverton Rd NE, Suite A, Salem, OR 97383 in the Inspirations Conference Room

Recorder: Sara Taylor

Attendees: Ray Wilson Wendy Holihan Cleo Freauf Angelica Palomino-Lopez Sandii Butler Carlos Texidor Maldonado Josh Lair Jill Dale Eric Rasor Laura Allen Cari Fiske-Sessums Staff: Teri Morgan Ann-Marie Bandfield Ryan Matthews Jeff Good Diana Dickey Carol Heard Sara Taylor (R) Guests: Dyan Bradley Dawn Myers Carl Lund Jose Alvarez		
Agenda Item	Notes	
Call to order, review, and approve minutes	Meeting minutes from 12/8/22 LADPC Meeting approved as written	
Introducing: Dyan Bradley and Dawn Myers! -Teri	Dyan: ODHS Child Welfare Dawn: ODHS Self Sufficiency Collaborate	
DUII-related Traffic Fatalities -Carl Lund	United Nation's goal is to reduce traffic fatalities by 50% by 2030. There's about 36,000 fatalities in the US/year. A little over 500 of those fatalities are in Oregon, 194 are alcohol involves in Oregon Around 40 of those fatalities are in Marion County. 43% of fatalities are alcohol involved=17 a year that involve DUI in Marion County (alcohol only). The national average is 30% for alcohol involved fatalities, so Oregon is on the higher end. How do we reduce these numbers? What does Marion County already do? How can we brainstorm ideas and learn from each other? Josh has seen that DUI groups have the biggest push back. It's the hardest group to get a hold of their recovery. Victims Impact Panel: anyone who receives a DUI must attend. Diana: Youth only get the message to not drink and drive, not the message to not drive high.	

Minutes

Carlos: Bridgeway Recovery Services offer DUII services in English and Spanish. They use interpreting services for
other languages.
Marion County provides DUI services in English, Spanish, and Russian.
Would Carl like to continue coming to meetings?
Bridgeway has a strong co-occurring program and has recently expanded their QMHP services. Willamette House Council has helped Bridgeway partner up with universities to provide internships after graduation.
Marion County's strength is outreach and connection! They continue to provide services in the Canyon every other week with a CADC and a mentor.
Teri and Carol are trying to create substance use disorder services for the IDD program.
Josh: If someone is struggling with co-occurring disorder, our clinicians will prescribe/help with the medication component and help while they get re-connected with their therapist. But they don't offer behavioral health services. He refers clients to Marion County.
Wendy: Kids in juvenile court are required to be in mental health treatment services.
Back in the day, "you have to get sober before you address mental health." But they both trigger each other so we must address them both at the same time.
Carlos: Expanding services to the deaf community! Our facilities are smoke-free, which can be a large barrier to clients. But if you're looking for a holistic approach, then it addresses BOTH issues to give them a break from all their addictions.
Diana: Is there a movement to treat nicotine/vaping + alcohol addiction?
Dyan: Child Welfare depends greatly on programs/service providers to help them make decisions on safety which makes an impact on child/parent reunification.
Dawn: We struggle with getting people to WANT services. How can we market the services in a way that clients want to engage with them? Self Sufficiency offers 12 different contractors, each provides 7-10 very diverse services (resume building, budgeting, parenting, peer support, etc.)

Minutes

	Thank you, Wendy, for the many years of service you've dedicated to the LADPC!
	Teri: 3 beds available at His Place, Soft Opening coming up soon!
Member Updates	Josh: West Salem Clinic is opening soon. Kicked off MAT program on 1.4.23 at Marion County Jail. Marion County kicked this program off quicker than the other 6 counties. They're very receptive to the importance of services during release.
	Eric: Soaring Heights will own his first home this month. Already searching for more properties to further expand. Five people who were experiencing homelessness showed up for the two available beds. The need to expand is there!
	Jill: Mid-May: University of New York is facilitating a conversation about stigma. Jill will keep us updated.
	Carlos: Passed his written and oral comprehensive exams in his doctoral program! Congratulations!
	Diana: Free Keizer Center event. Jermaine Galloway (Tall Cop) Feb 15 th evening presentation for general community 18+
	8:30-11 workshop for professionals on the 16 th . Discussing new trends in drug/alcohol use, and areas for improvement.
	Ryan: Contracts for BHRN have gone to the Board. Working with the new governor to identify gaps in our County.
Adjourn	Adjourn at 9:16
	Sara will connect Carl to Josh, Carlos, and Diana. Teri will email Carl AidUs contacts, Victims Impact Panel, and Oregon Administrative Rules for DUI.

Next Meeting: February 2nd, 2023